

Message

From: susan.nicholson@ieso.ca [susan.nicholson@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-12-19 3:20:49 PM
To: Natalie Schaus [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58bb43f7d031480696ce362cf240759c-Natalie Sch]
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Trust Invoices

I am looking on my phone so I can't check account numbers etc but they look good to me. Glad that Anthony was also able to review them

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 19, 2017, at 2:40 PM, Natalie Schaus <Natalie.Schaus@ieso.ca> wrote:

Hi Susan, do these look okay to you?
We also had Anthony and Olga review.
Regards, Natalie

From: Marina Mogus
Sent: December 19, 2017 2:33 PM
To: Natalie Schaus
Cc: Marina Mogus
Subject: Fair Hydro Trust Invoices

Hi Natalie,

Attached is the credit invoice for tomorrow, as well as the debit invoice that will be sent on Dec 21st.
Please let me know if any changes are required.

Once the banking info is set up tomorrow and I get the go-ahead, I will PDF the \$6M credit invoice, email it to an OPG contact, and send a wire with Olga's approval.

Thanks,
Marina

Marina Mogus | Senior Analyst, Market Invoice
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6232
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

NOTE: The information contained in this electronic message may be confidential information and is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any use, distribution, transmission or forwarding of information contained in this e-mail by persons who are not intended recipients may be a violation of law and is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.

<OPG Trust - December 20 2017.doc>

<OPG Trust - December 21 2017.doc>